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INVITATION TO TENDER

Mental Health and Emotional Wellbeing Provision (Getting Help) for Children and Young People in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Peterborough City Council 
Cambridgeshire County Council
Peterborough and Cambridgeshire Clinical Commissioning Group



ITT Document B
(To be submitted by the Tenderers)

WS Version 1.0 
11th April 2017















The invitation to tender comprises of 2 word Documents and a spreadsheet
· ITT Document A – Invitation to Tender  
· ITT Document B – Tender submission – STANDARD SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE AND AWARD STAGE Method Statements (this document)
· ITT Document C – Tender Price
Tenders should be submitted using ITT Document B & C.  Tenderers may retain documents A for reference.

[bookmark: _Toc415483324]
PROCUREMENT NAME: Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing (Counselling) Service
REFERENCE NUMBER: PCCA002
PROCUREMENT PROCEDURE: OPEN


Part 1: Potential supplier Information
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration. 
	Section 1
	Potential supplier information

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.1(a)
	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information

	

	1.1(b) – (i)
	Registered office address (if applicable)
	

	1.1(b) – (ii)
	Registered website address (if applicable)
	

	1.1(c)
	Trading status 
a) public limited company
b) limited company 
c) limited liability partnership 
d) other partnership 
e) sole trader 
f) third sector
g) other (please specify your trading status)
	

	1.1(d)
	Date of registration in country of origin
	

	1.1(e)
	Company registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(f)
	Charity registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(g)
	Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(h)
	Registered VAT number 
	

	1.1(i) - (i)
	If applicable, is your organisation registered with the appropriate professional or trade register(s) in the member state where it is established?
	[bookmark: _30j0zll]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1fob9te]No  ☐
[bookmark: _3znysh7]N/A ☐

	1.1(i) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.1(i) - (i), please provide the relevant details, including the registration number(s).
	

	1.1(j) - (i)
	Is it a legal requirement in the state where you are established for you to possess a particular authorisation, or be a member of a particular organisation in order to provide the services specified in this procurement?
	[bookmark: _2et92p0]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _tyjcwt]No   ☐

	1.1(j) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.1(j) - (i), please provide additional details of what is required and confirmation that you have complied with this.
	

	1.1(k)
	Trading name(s) that will be used if successful in this procurement
	

	1.1(l)
	Relevant classifications (state whether you fall within one of these, and if so which one)
a) Voluntary Community Social Enterprise (VCSE)
b) Sheltered Workshop
c) Public service mutual
	

	1.1(m)
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)[footnoteRef:1]? [1:  See EU definition of SME https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-definition_en] 

	[bookmark: _3dy6vkm]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1t3h5sf]No   ☐


	1.1(n)
	Details of Persons of Significant Control (PSC), where appropriate:  [footnoteRef:2]  [2:   UK companies, Societates European (SEs) and limited liability partnerships (LLPs) will be required to identify and record the people who own or control their company. Companies, SEs and LLPs will need to keep a PSC register, and must file the PSC information with the central public register at Companies House. See PSC guidance. ] 

- Name; 
- Date of birth; 
- Nationality; 
- Country, state or part of the UK where the PSC usually lives; 
- Service address; 
- The date he or she became a PSC in relation to the company (for existing companies the 6 April 2016 should be used); 
- Which conditions for being a PSC are met; 
 	- Over 25% up to (and including) 50%, 
	- More than 50% and less than 75%, 
	- 75% or more. [footnoteRef:3] [3:  Central Government contracting authorities should use this information to have the PSC information for the preferred supplier checked before award. ] 


(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	

	1.1(o)
	Details of immediate parent company:
 
- Full name of the immediate parent company
- Registered office address (if applicable)
- Registration number (if applicable)
- Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
- Head office VAT number (if applicable)

(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	

	1.1(p)
	Details of ultimate parent company:

- Full name of the ultimate parent company
- Registered office address (if applicable)
- Registration number (if applicable)
- Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
- Head office VAT number (if applicable)

(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	



Please note: A criminal record check for relevant convictions may be undertaken for the preferred suppliers and the persons of significant in control of them.


Please provide the following information about your approach to this procurement:
	Section 1
	Bidding model

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.2(a) - (i)
	Are you bidding as the lead contact for a group of economic operators?
	[bookmark: _4d34og8]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2s8eyo1]No   ☐
 If yes, please provide details listed in questions 1.2(a) (ii), (a) (iii) and to 1.2(b) (i), (b) (ii), 1.3, Section 2 and 3.
If no, and you are a supporting bidder please provide the name of your group at 1.2(a) (ii) for reference purposes, and complete 1.3, Section 2 and 3.

	1.2(a) - (ii)
	Name of group of economic operators (if applicable)
	

	1.2(a) - (iii)
	Proposed legal structure if the group of economic operators intends to form a named single legal entity prior to signing a contract, if awarded. If you do not propose to form a single legal entity, please explain the legal structure.
	

	1.2(b) - (i)
	Are you or, if applicable, the group of economic operators proposing to use sub-contractors?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐


	1.2(b) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.2(b)-(i) please provide additional details for each sub-contractor in the following table: we may ask them to complete this form as well.
	Name
	

	
	
	
	

	Registered address
	

	
	
	
	

	Trading status
	
	
	
	
	

	Company registration number
	
	
	
	
	

	Head Office DUNS number (if applicable)
	
	
	
	
	

	Registered VAT number
	
	
	
	
	

	Type of organisation
	
	
	
	
	

	SME (Yes/No)
	
	
	
	
	

	The role each sub-contractor will take in providing the works and /or supplies e.g. key deliverables
	
	
	
	
	

	The approximate % of contractual obligations assigned to each sub-contractor
	
	
	
	
	











Contact details and declaration
I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 
I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 
I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 
I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.
I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

	Section 1
	Contact details and declaration

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.3(a)
	Contact name
	

	1.3(b)
	Name of organisation
	

	1.3(c)
	Role in organisation
	

	1.3(d)
	Phone number
	

	1.3(e)
	E-mail address 
	

	1.3(f)
	Postal address
	

	1.3(g)
	Signature (electronic is acceptable)
	

	1.3(h)
	Date
	






Part 2: Exclusion Grounds
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration.
	Section 2
	Grounds for mandatory exclusion

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	2.1(a)
	Regulations 57(1) and (2) 
The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the webpage.

	
	Participation in a criminal organisation.  
	[bookmark: _17dp8vu]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3rdcrjn]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Corruption.  
	[bookmark: _26in1rg]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _lnxbz9]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Fraud. 
	[bookmark: _35nkun2]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1ksv4uv]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	[bookmark: _44sinio]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2jxsxqh]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing
	[bookmark: _z337ya]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3j2qqm3]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	[bookmark: _1y810tw]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _4i7ojhp]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)  

	2.1(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details.
Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction,
Identity of who has been convicted
If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.
	

	2.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ? (Self Cleaning)
	[bookmark: _2xcytpi]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1ci93xb]No   ☐


	2.3(a)
	Regulation 57(3)
Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

	[bookmark: _3whwml4]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2bn6wsx]No   ☐


	2.3(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.
	


Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.






	Section 3
	Grounds for discretionary exclusion 

	
	Question
	Response

	3.1
	Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.

	3.1(a)


	Breach of environmental obligations? 
	[bookmark: _qsh70q]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3as4poj]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (b)
	Breach of social obligations?  
	[bookmark: _1pxezwc]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _49x2ik5]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (c)
	Breach of labour law obligations? 
	[bookmark: _2p2csry]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _147n2zr]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(d)
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?
	[bookmark: _3o7alnk]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _23ckvvd]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2



	3.1(e)
	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	[bookmark: _ihv636]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _32hioqz]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(f)
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	[bookmark: _1hmsyys]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _41mghml]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(g)
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?
	[bookmark: _2grqrue]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _vx1227]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(h)
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	[bookmark: _3fwokq0]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1v1yuxt]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(i)
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	[bookmark: _4f1mdlm]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2u6wntf]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(j)

3.1(j) - (i)





3.1(j) - (ii)



3.1(j) –(iii)




3.1(j)-(iv)





	Please answer the following statements

The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria.

The organisation has withheld such information.


 The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.

The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.
	
[bookmark: _19c6y18]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3tbugp1]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


[bookmark: _28h4qwu]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _nmf14n]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2

Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2





	3.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)
	


[bookmark: _37m2jsg]
[bookmark: _1mrcu09]
[bookmark: _46r0co2]
Part 3: Selection Questions[footnoteRef:4]  [4:  See Action Note 8/16 Updated Standard Selection Questionnaire
] 


	Section 4
	Economic and Financial Standing 

	
	Question
	Response

	4.1
	Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts for the last two years, if requested?
If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with Y/N in the relevant box.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(a)  A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	4.2
	Where we have specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/ or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement, please self-certify by answering ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ that you meet the requirements set out.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐



	Section 5
	If you have indicated in the Selection Questionnaire question 1.2 that you are part of a wider group, please provide further details below: 

	Name of organisation
	

	Relationship to the Supplier completing these questions
	





	5.1
	Are you able to provide parent company accounts if requested to at a later stage?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	5.2
	If yes, would the parent company be willing to provide a guarantee if necessary?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	5.3
	If no, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere (e.g. from a bank)? 
	Yes ☐
No   ☐



	Section 6
	Technical and Professional Ability 

	6.1
	Relevant experience and contract examples

Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to our requirement. VCSEs may include samples of grant-funded work. Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during the past three years. Works contracts may be from the past five years.

The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below.

Consortia bids should provide relevant examples of where the consortium has delivered similar requirements. If this is not possible (e.g. the consortium is newly formed or a Special Purpose Vehicle is to be created for this contract) then three separate examples should be provided between the principal member(s) of the proposed consortium or Special Purpose Vehicle (three examples are not required from each member).

Where the Supplier is a Special Purpose Vehicle, or a managing agent not intending to be the main provider of the supplies or services, the information requested should be provided in respect of the main intended provider(s) or sub-contractor(s) who will deliver the contract.

If you cannot provide examples see question 6.3



	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Name of customer organisation
	
	
	

	Point of contact in the organisation
	
	
	

	Position in the organisation
	
	
	

	E-mail address
	
	
	

	Description of contract 
	
	
	

	Contract Start date
	
	
	

	Contract completion date
	
	
	

	Estimated contract value
	
	
	






	
6.2


	Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please demonstrate how you have previously maintained healthy supply chains with your sub-contractor(s)

Evidence should include, but is not limited to, details of your supply chain management tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract and including prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent schemes in other countries)

	
	



	6.3  
	If you cannot provide at least one example for questions 6.1, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up or you have provided services in the past but not under a contract.

	
	










	Section 7
	Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015

	7.1
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	
Yes   ☐
N/A   ☐


	7.2
	If you have answered yes to question 7.1 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?

	Yes   ☐
Please provide the relevant url …

No    ☐
Please provide an explanation



__________________________________

8 Procurement Policy Note 9/16 Modern slavery Act 2015

8. Additional Questions

Suppliers who self-certify that they meet the requirements to these additional questions will be required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage.

	Section 8
	Additional Questions 

	8.1
	Insurance

	a.
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:  
Y/N  

· Public Liability Insurance of £5Million
· Employers (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £10Million 
· Professional Indemnity or Medical Malpractice of £2Million if the tenderer’s Professional Indemnity insurance does not specifically cover working as a therapist

*It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.



	8.2
	Skills and Apprentices[footnoteRef:5] – (please refer to supplier selection guidance) [5:  Procurement Policy Note 14/15– Supporting Apprenticeships and Skills Through Public Procurement] 


	a.
	Public procurement of contracts with a full life value of £10 million and above and duration of 12 months and above should be used to support skills development and delivery of the apprenticeship commitment. This policy is set out in detail in Procurement Policy Note 14/15.

Please confirm if you will be supporting apprenticeships and skills development through this contract.

	


Not Used


	b.
	If yes, can you provide at a later stage documentary evidence to support your commitment to developing and investing in skills, development and apprenticeships to build a more skilled and productive workforce and reducing the risks of supply constraints and increasing labour cost inflation?
	


Not Used

	c.
	Do you have a process in place to ensure that your supply chain supports skills, development and apprenticeships in line with PPN 14/15 (see guidance) and can provide evidence if requested?
	
Not Used





	8.3
	Steel[footnoteRef:6] – (please refer to supplier selection guidance) [6:  Procurement Policy Note 16/15– Procuring steel in major projects] 


	a.
	Please describe the supply chain management systems, policies, standards and procedures you currently have in place to ensure robust supply chain management

	
Not Used



	b.
	Please provide details of previous similar projects where you have demonstrated a high level of competency and effectiveness in managing of all supply chain members involved in steel supply or production so that there was a sustainable and safe supply of steel.

	
Not Used



	c.
	Please provide all the relevant details of previous breaches of health and safety legislation in the last 5 years, applicable to the country in which you operate, on comparable projects, for both:

(i) Your company
Not Used


(ii) All your supply chain members involved in the production or supply of steel.
Not Used









Method Statements (Award Stage)
Tenderers are required to prepare a number of method statements addressing between them all aspects of the required service.  They explore the approach and methodology proposed by each tenderer concerning (amongst other things) how the new service will be implemented and delivered. Questions have varying maximum percentage values to indicate their relative importance to the overall score. (Full details of the evaluation processes are contained within ITT Document A)

Attachments, where specifically requested, are not included in the word limit

	No.
	Question and Word Limit
	Maximum % Score

	1.1
	Please provide a comprehensive explanation of how you propose to deliver the requirement. In doing so you should make clear how your proposals meet all relevant national guidance and best practice. 
Please include a staffing structure diagram including FTEs as attachments; these attachments will not count as part of your word limit.
You may also wish to include information about:-
· vision
· delivery model including-
· staffing and management structure and accountabilities 
· staffing qualifications, competencies and skill mix
· locations/premises where staff will be based and where services will be delivered along with evidence of compliance with the relevant standards
· range of clinical interventions and activities provided
· opening hours and service availability

Diagrams of delivery models are helpful and may be included; diagrams will not count as part of your word limit
Maximum Word limit =  2250
	Max Score 9.38%%

	1.1 
	Response:








	
	

	1.2
	Explain the rationale for your proposed delivery model and provide evidence of
(i) its ability to deliver the outcomes in the specification
(ii) how it responds to the specific needs and challenges of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough 
Maximum Word limit = 675
	Max Score 3.13%

	
	Response:







	
	

	1.3
	What supporting infrastructure you will put in place to ensure the delivery of the requirement?
You may wish to include:-
· infrastructure to support delivery of the service including-
· IT
· Case management systems
· Centralised booking
· Equipment and supplies
· Logistics
· Corporate functions (e.g. Human Resources, Finance, Legal etc.)

Maximum Word limit =  400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response:









	
	

	1.4
	What approach will you take during the mobilisation and early part of the contract to ensure the service is fully integrated into the transforming landscape of CAMH provision across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough?

Maximum Word limit = 400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response:








	
	

	1.5
	How will you ensure sufficient numbers of suitably qualified workers to deliver the requirement from 1st January 2018, given the national shortage of CAMHs workers and locally reported shortage of counsellors?
Maximum Word limit = 400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response:








	
	

	1.6
	How will you manage increasing demand for the service over the contract period without requiring additional funding?
Maximum Word limit = 950 words
	Max Score 4.38%

	
	Response:









	
	

	1.7
	How will you meet the performance management information requirements set out in the specification, including the self-reported service user outcomes?
Maximum Word limit = 800
	Max Score 3.75%


	
	Response










	
	

	1.8
	How will you ensure this service is accessible to all who may need it?
You may wish to consider:-
· location and physical accessibility of premises
· opening times
· how you will ensure the service is accessible to target groups and those most affected by health inequalities
· cultural diversity amongst the local population and non-English speaking people
· people with physical and learning disabilities
· You’re Welcome quality criteria (young people)
· Equalities Act
· use of service user feedback
· Service publicity and promotion

Maximum Word limit = 675 words
	Max Score 3.13%

	
	Response


	
	

	1.9
	How will the service use technology to increase access and improve efficiency?
Maximum Word limit = 275 words
	Max Score 1.25%

	
	Response:








	
	

	1.10
	Please demonstrate and detail how you will provide the service if there was a reduction in funding
Maximum Word limit = 800 words
	Max Score 3.75%

	
	Response:








	
	





	No.
	Question and Word Limit (continued)
	Maximum % Score

	2.1
	How you will ensure continuous improvement in quality, clinical care and service user safety?
In answering this question please describe both your clinical governance and quality assurance arrangements and they impact they will have. 
You may wish to describe additional methods which ensure safety, quality and effectiveness such as but not limited to:-
· adherence to regulations
· horizon scanning and implementation of the latest clinical guidance, research and regulation 
· membership of professional bodies
· Quality Assurance systems and standards
· staff ratios and clinical leadership
· internal audit
· use of best practice
· how you will ensure staff have the necessary training, qualifications and competencies to undertake their roles
· CPD plans
· supervision, clinical supervision and appraisal processes
· Staff and service user feedback 
· corporate governance arrangements
· disciplinary, grievance, safeguarding and complaints procedures


Maximum Word limit = 1250 including diagrams
	Max Score 6.25%

	1.2 
	Response:








	
	

	2.2
	How will you ensure the security and confidentiality of service user information? 
In answering this question please set out your organisation’s approach to IG and security (including health record management, confidentiality and record consent). If you are a partnership/consortium venture or have sub-contractors you should include them in your response where appropriate.

You may wish to include:
· Relevant current IG certification or registration e.g. ISO 17799/27001, NHS IG Toolkit or recognised equivalent
· IG organisational reporting structure 
· Nominated Caldicott Guardian, Senior Information Risk Owner and IG lead
· Data Protection Act Registration number
· Summary of policies and procedures supporting the confidentiality and security of service user information and consent, including but not limited to:- 
· Obligation under the NHS Care Records Guarantee
· Handling of personal data, even for internal audit (in case of staff attending services) or service users who do not wish their GPs to know
· Protocols for lawful sharing of personal data with other NHS agencies and, where necessary, non NHS organisations
· How you deal with IG Serious Incidents 
· How these policies and procedures are applied consistently and accurately across your service and what training is delivered to promote understanding of these 

Please provide a copy of your Data Protection Policy, I.T. Security Policy and procedure for dealing with a data protection incident (as an appendix) 
Maximum Word limit = 675 (not including policies)
	Max Score 3.13%

	
	Response:







	
	

	2.3
	How will you ensure children, young people and adults are safeguarded?
Maximum Word limit = 400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response:









	
	

	3.1
	What past lessons have you learned from delivering similar services and how have they influenced your proposal
Maximum Word Limit = 675 words
	Max Score 3.13%

	
	Response:








	
	

	4.1
	Provide your mobilisation plans to ensure the service is ready and widely publicised by the contract start date. 
The anticipated timeframe for mobilisation is just over 4 months.
Please provide details of :-
· Transition lead (this should be a Director) and his/her relevant skills, experience and approach to managing the transition
· The transition team (including staffing levels, skills and experience)
· Project methodology
· Governance and accountability
· Timescales, key milestones
· Approach to due diligence checks
· TUPE, existing staff and recruitment
· How you will work with the existing provider
· Risk assessment and mitigation to ensure service is maintained
· Communication plans for all stakeholders

Maximum Word limit = 1350 Excluding diagrams, and a project plan that may be returned as an appendix.

	Max Score 6.25%

	
	Response:








	
	

	5.1
	Please explain how your service across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough will contribute to:-
(i) reduced stigma of mental health issues
(ii) increased awareness of suicide prevention
(iii) the healthy lifestyle agenda

[bookmark: _gjdgxs]Maximum Word limit = 400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response:









	
	

	5.2
	In accordance with the Social Value Act 2012 please advise what social improvements your organisation can contribute to Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. 
Examples include jobs, apprenticeships, local purchasing arrangements, volunteering and charitable donations.
Maximum Word limit  = 275 words
	Max Score 1.25%

	
	Response












	
	

	5.3
	Please explain how you will add value to and enhance delivery of this requirement.
The cost (if any) of providing these enhancements and ideas should be clearly and separately identified by Tenderers in their Pricing Schedule.
Maximum Word Limit = 400 words
	Max Score 1.88%

	
	Response









	

	PRESENTATION 
	

	
	Tenderers that reach the award stage will also be invited to present a presentation to the evaluation panel; the single presentation should cover the 3 separate scenarios detailed.

There will be 30 minutes allocated for the presentation (10 minutes for each of the three scenarios). To have a chance of achieving the maximum score all three scenarios must be covered within the 30 minutes.

Please Note - After the presentation the panel will decide if any clarification questions are required, and, if necessary call the provider back into the room and allow them 10 minutes to answer the clarification/s. The purpose of this is purely for clarification, and, no new material will be accepted or discussed unless it expressly relates to any clarifications asked.
The presentation will be evaluated using the same scoring matrix as the award stage questions (method Statements). Full details of the evaluation process is explained within ITT Document A. 
DO NOT ANSWER THIS PRESENTATION WITHIN YOUR WRITTEN SUBMISSION. Tenderers that reach the award stage may also be invited to present a presentation to the evaluation panel
	

	
	
	

	The following 3 scenarios’ need answering during your presentation
	

	6.1
	Scenario 1. 
Emily is a 7 year-old girl whose mother passed away a month ago following a cancer diagnosis 3 months previously. Emily’s father contacts the service as he is concerned that his daughter isn’t coping with her mother’s death. Emily keeps asking lots of questions about death and has started to become clingy and very reluctant to go to school. She has also started having angry outbursts, which isn’t typical behaviour for her. Please outline your service’s response to Emily, her family and the advice that could be given to the school.
	Max Score 6.66%

	
	Scenario 2. 

Jack (16) makes contact with the service and discloses that he has been feeling low and self-harming for a while. He is struggling with his identity and lacks a supportive family or peer group. He has recently began to have suicidal thoughts. Please describe your service’s response to Jack. 


	


Max Score 6.66%

	
	Scenario 3.
Tomasz (9) has been referred to the service by his school because the teacher and family have noticed a dramatic change in behaviour which may be related to his parent’s imminent divorce. Tomasz now displays a lot of anger and aggression towards peers and teachers and is not engaging with school work as he once did.  Please describe your service’s response to Tomasz, his family and school.

	


Max Score 6.68%
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Appendix One

Terms and Conditions (Contract) and Schedules (Contract)

Please see Appendix One as a separate attachment within SourceDogg



	Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Appendix Two (Not Used)

Schedules (Contract) are contained within Appendix One

Please see Appendix Two as a separate attachment within SourceDogg


	Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Appendix Three

Specification (Contract)

Please see Appendix Three as a separate attachment within SourceDogg



Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service 

Appendix Four

Declarations

1. The form of tender must be signed by an authorised signatory. (In the case of a partnership by a partner for and on behalf of the Tenderer, and in the case of a limited company by an officer duly authorised, the designation of the officer being stated.)

2. The Form of Tender, Declarations, Certificate of Bona Fide Tendering and Canvassing Certificate must be fully completed.  Any tender which:

2.1. contains gaps or omissions; or

2.2. contains amendments which have not been initialled by the authorised signatory;

 may be rejected.




















Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Form of Tender 


TO: PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL

FORM OF TENDER / DECLARATION
I the undersigned
AGREE

a) that this Tender and any contract(s) arising from it shall be subject to the terms of tender, the Council’s Services Agreement terms and conditions of contract and supplementary conditions of contract and all other terms (if any) issued with the Invitation to Tender; and

b) If this Tender is accepted, to enter into the Services Agreement with the Council and thereafter to supply services in respect of which its offer is accepted to the exact quality, sort and price specified in the Tender schedule in such quantities, to such extent and at such times and locations as ordered until the expiry of the Contract.

c) that this Tender is made in good faith and intended to be competitive, and that the Tenderer has not fixed or adjusted the amount of the offer by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person. 

We offer to perform the Service specified and to complete the contract to meet the requirements of the Invitation to Tender 
for the sum of £                           
enter amount in words ……………………………………………... in accordance with the pricing schedules annexed to this Form of Tender and fully in accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

The Tenderer certifies that it has not, and undertakes that it will not at any time before the hour and date appointed for return of Tenders:

1. communicate to any person other than the person inviting these offers the amount or approximate amount of the Tender, except where the disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the Tender was necessary to obtain quotations required for the preparation of the Tender, for insurance purposes or for a contract guarantee bond;

2. enter into any arrangement or agreement with any other person that he or the other person(s) shall refrain from submitting a Tender or as to the amount of any Tender to be submitted; or

3. offer or pay, or give or agree to pay or give any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other Tender or proposed Tender for the said work any act or thing of the sort described above.

	In the case of a consortium submitting a Tender for consideration by the Council the consortium shall certify that it is a bona fide Tender which is intended to be competitive and that they have not and will not do at any time before the hour and date specified for the return of the Tender any of the following acts:‑

1. entering into any agreement with any person outside the consortium with the aim of preventing Tenders being made or as to the amount of any tender or the conditions on which the tender is made;

2. informing a person outside the consortium, other than the person calling for the Tender, of the amount or the approximate amount of the Tender, except where the disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the Tender was necessary to obtain insurance premium quotations required for the preparation of the Tender; or

3. causing or inducing any person to enter into such an agreement as is mentioned in paragraph (i) above or to inform the consortium of the amount of any rival Tender for the contact.

The form of Tender must be signed by an authorised signatory. In the case of a partnership it must be signed by a partner for and on behalf of the Company, and in the case of a limited company by an officer duly authorised with the designation of the officer being stated. 


I the undersigned hereby agree to carry out the Contract on being notified of the acceptance in whole or in part in accordance with the Council terms and conditions of contract and any agreement supplied thereafter.

Name				…………………………………………………

Designation			…………………………………………………

On behalf of 
(Company Name)		…………………………………………………

Signature			…………………………………………………

Date				…………………………………………………	




Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service


Declaration of connection with officers or elected members of the Council


Are you or any of your staff or your representative(s) related or connected in any way (whether as an ex-employee in the preceding 12 months or by having any family, emotional life, economic, political or other shared interests) with any of Peterborough City Council’s Elected Councillors or Employees?

Yes / No

If yes, please give details:

	Name
	Relationship


	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	




Please note: 

This information is collected to enable the Council to ensure that it takes appropriate measures to manage any conflicts of interests. THESE MEASURES MAY INCLUDE RECUSAL OF THE ELECTED COUNCILLOR OR EMPLOYEE IN QUESTION FROM ANY INVOLVEMENT IN THIS TENDER. WHERE A CONFLICT OF INTERESTS CANNOT BE MANAGED BY OTHER MEANS THE TENDERER SHALL BE EXCLUDED FROM THE TENDER.  




 Serco in Confidence
 Serco in Confidence
48 of 48
 Serco in Confidence
Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service


CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF CANVASSING


We do hereby certify that We have not canvassed or solicited either directly or indirectly any Member, officer or staff of the Employer concerning the award of this contract and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my/our behalf has done any such act.

We do hereby further undertake that we will not in the future canvass or solicit either directly or indirectly any Member, Officer or staff of the Employer concerning the award of this Contract and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my/our behalf  will do any such act.


Dated this			day of 					2017


SIGNED: …………………………………………………………………………….


FULL NAME:…………………………………………………………………………
(CAPITALS)


JOB TITLE: …………………………………………………………………………….
				

For and on behalf of: …………………………………………………………………

Registered office: ………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………
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Appendix Five


CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF BONA FIDE TENDERING

WE CERTIFY THAT

1. The Tender submitted herewith is a bona fide tender intended to be competitive.

2. We have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the Tender under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person.

3. We have not done and We will not do any of the following acts:-

(a) Communicated to a person (other than the Employer at the time of submission of this tender) the amount or the approximate amount of the proposed Tender except where the disclosure (in confidence) has been necessary for the preparation of the Tender for Insurance purposes.

(b) Enter into any agreement with any other person that I/they shall refrain from Tendering or as to the amount of any Tender to be submitted.

(c) Offer or pay or give or agree to give any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other Tender or proposed Tender any act or thing of the sort described above.

In this certificate:-

1. “Person” includes any person or any body or association corporate or incorporate.

2. “Any agreement or arrangement” includes any transaction of the sort described above, formal or informal and whether legally binding or not.

Dated this			day of						2017


SIGNED:	………………………………………………………………………………………..
.
FULL NAME:   ………………………………………………………………………..………………………
(Capitals)

JOB TITLE:	……………………………………………………………………………………..…	                                                      		
				         
For and on behalf of:……………………………………………………………………………………….….

Registered office:…………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………….….

………………………………………………………………………………………………..




Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Appendix Six
TUPE UNDERTAKING

To be completed by bidders and returned as soon as these tender documents are received and, before entering your completed tender submission to Peterborough City Council (the Council). To facilitate this, please complete Appendix 6 and submit, by asking a clarification question via SourceDogg attaching this completed document and entering TUPE UNDERTAKING as the subject.

In consideration of the Council inviting this tender and considering the same I/we undertake to:-

(a) hold information relating to existing employees disclosed in strict confidence;
(b) use it only for the purpose of preparing this tender;
(c) not disclose it to any third party (including without limitation to any agent, professional adviser or associated company) or to any employee of mine/ours other than those employees who need to have access to it to prepare this tender and who have been instructed and bound by personal undertaking to the Council in the same terms to keep the information strictly confidential.

Dated this                    day of                                2017


Signed by an authorised signatory:  

…………………………………………………..………………….

Name of signatory: ……………………………………………....

Post held: …………………………………………………………

Bidder’s name …………………………………………………….

Bidder’s address: …………………….……………………………
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Appendix Seven

TUPE AND PENSIONS QUESTIONNAIRE

To be completed by Bidders and returned as part of the tender submission to Peterborough City Council (the Council).  (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary to fully provide your answers).

1. TUPE REGULATIONS

(a) QUESTION: Do you, after seeking appropriate legal advice, consider that your proposal is likely to amount to a transfer for the purpose of the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 (TUPE Regulations)?  Yes or No?

(a) ANSWER:  


(b) QUESTION:  If yes, please set out the reasons why you consider the TUPE Regulations apply.

(b) ANSWER:


(c) QUESTION:  If no, please set out the reasons why you consider the TUPE Regulations do not apply.

(c) ANSWER:


2. EMPLOYEES

(a) QUESTION:  Is it your intention to employ all the current workforce that has been identified on the TUPE list?  Yes or No?

(a) ANSWER:  


(b) QUESTION: If no, then please identify precisely which employees you do not intend to employ and state your reasons why this is the case.

(b) ANSWER:  

3. PENSIONS

(1) PRIVATE CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES:

(a) QUESTION:  Where there is a transfer of employees proposed from a private contractor to the winning tenderer of this tender, please confirm that you would make available to them a suitable company pension scheme and provide details of it with this tender.

(a) ANSWER:  

(2) COUNCIL EMPLOYEES:

(a) QUESTION:  Where there is a transfer of employees proposed from the Council or where employees originally transferred out from the Council as a result of an outsourcing to the winning tenderer of this tender, please confirm that you would make available appropriate pensions arrangements to protect the rights of those employees who are members of the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) at the time of transfer in the form of:-

· an Admitted Body Scheme (closed basis) whereby the new employer (the winning tenderer) becomes an Admitted Body with Cambridgeshire County Council (the pensions administrator) and Peterborough City Council under such terms of an Admission Agreement supported by a Bond (as specified in the Invitation to Tender) as approved by Cambridgeshire County Council (which is this Council’s preferred option); or

· a company pension scheme that is certified by the Government Actuary’s Department as being broadly comparable to the terms of the LGPS and which is backed up by an up to date Government Actuary’s Certificate to confirm the same (no other company pension scheme will be considered by the Council for this class of employees).

(a) ANSWER:  


(b) QUESTION: Where there is a transfer of employees proposed from the Council or where employees originally transferred out from the Council as a result of an outsourcing to the winning tenderer, please confirm that you would make suitable company stakeholder pension arrangements available for those employees who are transferring who are not members of the LGPS and provide details of the company stakeholder pension scheme details.

(b) ANSWER: 

4.	NEW RECRUITS

(a) QUESTION:  Where new recruits are employed to work alongside transferred employees of the Council, please confirm that you will provide them with a company pension scheme.

(a) ANSWER: 




5. OTHER INFORMATION:

(a) QUESTION:  Is there any other information that you want to tell the Council about regarding TUPE and pensions in considering your tender submitted to it?
(b) ANSWER:



Dated this                                  day of                                      2017

Signed by an authorised signatory:


……………………………………………………….


Name of signatory: ………………………………….

Post of signatory: …………………………………….

Tenderer’s Name: ……………………………………….

Tenderer’s Address: …………………………………….
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Appendix Eight

TUPE INFORMATION/LIST
The Authority considers the following employees eligible for TUPE transfer. This list also includes non-authority employees eligible for transfer.

Please see Appendix Eight as a separate attachment within SourceDogg
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Appendix Nine

Reference Request Form 

Please see Appendix Nine as a separate attachment within SourceDogg
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Appendix Ten

Children’s and Young People’s Safeguarding Letter

Please see Appendix Ten as a separate attachment within SourceDogg

Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Appendix Eleven

Children’s and Young people’s Safeguarding Toolkit

Please see Appendix Eleven as a separate attachment within SourceDogg
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Appendix Twelve

Adults Safeguarding Toolkit

Please see Appendix Twelve as a separate attachment within SourceDogg



[bookmark: _GoBack]Children’s and Young People’s Mental Health & Emotional Wellbeing Service

Appendix Thirteen

Cambridgeshire Safeguarding Information

Please see Appendix Thirteen as a separate attachment within SourceDogg
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